

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1205

That the House accede to the Senate amendments as printed on page 940 of the House Journal and page 700 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1205 be further amended as follows:

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "A"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 5 and 6

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~testing will be conducted~~", remove the overstrike over "~~The~~", after "~~local agency~~" insert "person", and remove the overstrike over "~~conducting the~~"

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~testing may assess a charge of up to~~", after "fifty" insert "twenty-five", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars for conducting this testing.~~"

Renumber accordingly